Annexure 6: Document List

Documents related to the project	Where they kept	Who's responsible
Survey on xxx by xxx	Attached	
Study on xxx by xxx	www.xyz.co.uk	
Strategic Plan: 2007- 2011, ed. Department of Education	DoE	DoE
(Government Printer, 2006) No 84 of 1996: South Africa Schools Act	http://www.info.gov.go/o	Parliament of the
No 84 of 1990: South Africa Schools Act	http://www.info.gov.za/a cts/1996/a84-96.pdf,	Republic of South Africa
Education White Paper 4: A programme for the Transformation of Further Education and Training, ed. Department of Education (State Printer, 1998)		DoE
Knowledge Maps: Icts in Education, Washington D.C: World Bank Information for Development Program, 2005		Michael Trucano
Technology Enhanced Learning Investigation in South Africa, DoE 1996		DoE
Computers in Schools: A National Survey of Information Communication Technology in South African Schools (Cape Town: University of the Western Cape, 2000).		Paul Lundall and Colleen Howel
White Paper on E-Education: Transforming Learning and Teaching through Information and Communication Technologies (Icts)," ed. Department of Education (Government Printer, 2004).		DoE
Education in South Africa	http://www.southafrica.in fo/ess_info/sa_glance/ed ucation/education.htm	
Education. The South African Yearbook 2006/7	http://www.gcis.gov.za/d ocs/publications/yearboo k,htm	GCIS (Government Communication and Information System)
Further Education and Training (Schools and Colleges)	http://www.capegateway. gov.za/eng/directories/ser vices/11473/15016	
Education	http://www.info.gov.za/a boutsa/education.htm.	GCIS
School Realities 2007	http:www.education.gov. za/emis/emisweb/flyer/D oE%20School%20Realiti es.pdf	DoE
FET Colleges: Institutions of First Choice, published May 2007		DoE
DoE. 2008. Education Statistics in South Africa	http://www.education.go v.za/emis/emisweb/06stat s/daddy.pdf	DoE
2002. Revised National Curriculum Statement Grades R – 9 (Schools), Policy Overview. Pretoria: Department of		DoE

Documents related to the project	Where they kept	Who's responsible
Education		
Ibid		
KZN Department of Education,	http://www.kzneducation .gov.za/manuals/tesm/ma nuals/e- manual_10/Englishmanu als10-Chapter3.pdf	KZN DoE
Pretorius, C. 2007. Creating new opportunities	http://www.mg.co.za/articledirect.aspx?articleid=3 05614area=%2fsupskillingsa040	Pretorius, C.
FET News. 15 May 2007. High hopes for tertiary colleges	http://www.learnscapes.c o.za/FET	
Academic matters – National curriculum vocational	http://www.northlink.co. za/ncv.asp?nav=academi cs	Northlink College
20 000 learners to benefit from FET Colleges bursaries. 14 February 2007.	http://icms.iac.iafrica.co m/pls/cms/iac.	
Department of Education, (2006). Schools and Classrooms	http://www.education.go v.za/	DoE
Eve Gray and Associates. 2004. Qualitative Research for MAPPP SETA Sector Skills Plan: The Publishing Sub-Sector		Eve Gray and Associates
2006. Deputy Minister of Education, Enver Surty, answers oral questions in the National Assembly	http://www.education.go v.za/dynamic/dynamic.as px?pageid=310&id=2421	DoE
KZN Education department. A guide to norms and standards for school funding	http://www.kzneducation .gov.za/manuals/tesm/ma nuals/e_manual_5/Englis h/manual5 chapter4.pdf	KZN DoE
2003. The state of book development in South Africa. In Journal of Education, No.29		Land, S
2003. Are books expensive?	http://www.picc.org.za/p df/are_books_expensive. pdf	van der Sandt, E
Organising Framework for occupations. Pretoria		DoL
2005. Teachers for the future: Meeting teacher shortages to achieve education for all, Pretoria		DoL
Education Statistics in South Africa 2006	http://www.education.go v.za/emis/emisweb/06stat s/daddy.pdf	DoE
DoE.2002. Quantitative overview of the FET college sector: The new landscape. Pretoria		DoE
ETDP Seta Sector Skills Plan, 2007/8 update		
WCED. Bursaries in Education (for teachers)	http://www.capegateway. gov.za/eng/directories/ser	

Documents related to the project	Where they kept	Who's responsible
	vices/27438/130948	
SITA RFB 588/2007		
Department of Education intranet, performance management, and development scheme.		DoE
Whole-School Evaluation, Evaluation Forms,		DoE
Department of Education, May 2005		
Government Gazette Vol. 29832 26 April 2007		
National Assessment Report (Public Ordinary Schools), Contract EDO 305, September 2007		
Crime Cripples School Connectivity, ITWeb, 18 September 2007	http://www.itweb.co.za/s ections/computing/2007/ 0709181033.asp	
GautengOnLine Operation GT/GSSC/108/2007		
Source: Provincial Targets for ICT Implementation Progress Report 2006/2007		DoE
Funding Case: Education Sector Priorities 2007/8 – 1009/10		DoE
Computers in Schools: A National Survey of Information		Lundall and Howell
Communication Technology in South African Schools		
Nepad e-Schools Monitoring Visits Report.		
2007. Survey of ICT and education in Africa. South Africa Country Report	www.infodev.org,	Isaacs, S.
Source: National Budget for 2007/08. Obtained from 'People's guide to the 2007 national budget'	www.treasury.gov.za	
28 June 2007: A review of the national and provincial education budgets 2007, the Economic Governance Programme, Idasa		Russel Andrew Wildeman
Budget 2007, Vote 14: Education. Source: Estimates of National Expenditure 2007	www.treasury.co.za,	
Annual progress reports per province and provincial business plans (2003/2004)	DoE	Ginger Bester
The National Policy Framework for Teacher Education and Development in South Africa, "ed. Department of Education (Government Printer, 2006)		DoE
Norms and Standards for Educators, "ed. Department of Education (Government Printer, 2000).		DoE
The PNC on ISAD	http://www.pnc.gov.za	
National Education Policy Act, No 27 of 1996. Retrieved 18 July 2006	http://www.info.gov.za/a cts/1996/a27-96.pdf,	DoE
FET Act. Retrieved 20 July 2007	http://www.info.gov.za/g azette/acts/1998/a98- 98.pdf	
The Norms and Standards for School Funding, 84 of 1996		DoE
White Paper on Science and Technology, 1996		

Documents related to the project	Where they kept	Who's responsible
Public Service IT Policy Framework	http://www.info.gov.za/o therdocs/2001/it.pdf,	
Department of Science and Technology. White Paper on Science and Technology	pdfhttp://www.dst.gov.za /publications/white_pape rs_Science_Technology_ White_Par	
Government Gazette. 2007. Education Laws Amendment Act, No. 31 of 2007. Government Publications		
2004. White Paper on e-Education — Transforming learning and teaching through Information and Communication technology. Government Gazette, Vol. 470, No. 26734. Pretoria: DoE		DoE
State Information Technology Agency Act 88 of 1998		
2007. The National Policy Framework for Teacher Education and Development in South Africa. Pretoria: DoE		DoE
SACE. Professional development	http:www.sace.org.za	
PNC. Digital revolution and the role of the ISAD Plan. Retrieved 18 July 2007	http://www.pnc.giv.za/e http://www.pnc.giv.za/e mzanzi/index2.php?optio n=com_com_content&tas k=view&id=38	
SITA Act		
June 2006: National Information and Communication Technology (ICT) Strategy for Education and Training		Kenyan Ministry of Education
2007. Report on Higher Education ICTs and e-Learning in Egypt, Cape Town: CET		Czerniewicz, L.
The development of ICTs in Rwanda: Pioneering experiences	http://www.idrc.ca/en/ev- 93064-201-1- DO TOPIC.html	Lwakabamba, S. n.d.
Government of Mozambique. (2000). Information and Communication Technology Policy. Maputo.		Government of Mozambique
Education Network Australia (2000). Learning in an Online World: School Education Action Plan for the Information Economy. Retrieved September 20, 2006	http://www.edna.edu.au/e dna/file12665	Education Network Australia
Enabling the 21 st Century Learner: An e-learning Action Plan for schools – 2006 – 2010.	http://www.minedu.govt. nz/index.cfm?layout=doc ument&documentid=104 75&indexid=6918&index parentid=1024	New Zealand Ministry of Education
ICT use in Education	http:www.unescobangkk.	Korea
Masterplan for ICT in Education.	http://www.moe.gov.sg/e dumall/mpite/overview/i ndex.html	Singapore's Ministry of Education
Harina Yuhetty. n.d. ICT and Education in Indonesia.	http://gauge.u- gakugei.ac.jp/apeid/apeid 02/papers/Indonesia.htm	

Documents related to the project	Where they kept	Who's responsible
Tinio, V. 2003. ICT integration in education in the Philippines	http://www2.unescobkk.o rg/education/ict/resources /JFIT/schoolnet/case_stu dies/Philippines_ICT.doc	
ICT Policy in India – ICT in Education India. Retrieved September 18, 2006	http://www.unescobkk.or g/index.php?id=1379	UNESCO Bangkok
Masterplan for ICT in Education.	http://www.moe.gov.sg/e dumall/mpite/overview/i ndex.html	Singapore's Ministry of Education.
(June 2006). National Information and Communication Technology (ICT) Strategy for Education and Training.		Kenyan Ministry of Education
ICTs in Schools 2005 Report	http://www.minedu.govt. nz/index.cfm?layout=doc ument&documentid=948 6&indexid=6920&indexp arentid=1024	New Zealand Ministry of Education.
Enlaces: The Chilean ICT Experience in Education	www.enlaces.cl, accessed 21 September 2006.	
Case study of ict in schools and schoolnet in Indonesia	http://www2.unescobkk.o rg/education/ict/resources /JFIT/schoolnet/case_stu dies/Indon_ICT.doc	
Tinio, V. 2003. ICT integration in education in the Philippines,	http://www2.unescobkk.o rg/education/ict/resources /JFIT/schoolnet/case_stu dies/Philippines_ICT.doc	
2008. Report on the Study Tour of the Hedcom Subcommittee on ICT.	dies/1 mmppmes_1e 1.dee	HEDCOM Sub- committee on ICT
(ed). 2007. Report on Higher Education ICTs and e- Learning in Egypt. Cape Town: CET		Czerniewicz, L.
Warschauer, M. 2003. The Allures and Illusions of Modernity: Technology and Educational Reform in Egypt. Education Policy Analysis Archives, 11(38)	http://epaa.asu.efdu/epaa/ v11n38/	
ICTs in Schools 2005 Report	http://www.minedu.govt. nz/index.cfm?layout=doc ument&documentid=948 6&indexid=6920&indexp arentid=1024	New Zealand Ministry of Education
National Educational Network	http://www.becta.org.uk	Becta
Afrolnews, (2006). Rwanda Science Education Technology. Retrieved July 15, 2006	http://www.afrol.com/articles/15512	
Kenyan Ministry of Education (June 2006). National Information and Communication Technology (ICT) Strategy for Education and Training, p. 23		
Quality principles for digital learning resources, 2006		Becta
A showcase of the Le@rning Foundation's materials	http://www.thelearningfe deration.edu.au/tlf2/show	

Documents related to the project	Where they kept	Who's responsible
	Me.asp?nodeID=242#gro ups	
Enlaces: The Chilean ICT Experience in Education	www.enlaces.cl, accessed 21 September 2006.	
Kenyan Ministry of Education (June 2006). National Information and Communication Technology (ICT) Strategy for Education and Training, p. 37		Kenyan Ministry of Education
2008-2010 ICT Professional Development Clusters	http://www.minedu.govt. nz/index.cfm?layout=doc ument&documentid=738 3&indexid=6919&indexp arentid=1024	New Zealand Ministry of Education.
WITFOR Education Commission, (2005). Enhancing ICT competence of Teachers in the SADC Region through Innovative Learning \$ Knowledge Communities. Retrieved 30 th August 2006 from the WITFOR	http://www.witfor.org.bw/themes/edu_report.htmp.2	
ICT in Education – India	Retrieved September 19, 2006 from UNESCO Bangkok website: http://www.unescobkk.or g/index.php?id=1675	
Reddi, U.V. and Sinha, V.(no date) India – ICT Use in Education. UNESCO Meta-survey on the Use of Technologies in Education. Retrieved September 20, 2006	http://www.unescobkk.or g/fileadmin/user_upload/i ct/Metasurvey/NEPAL.P DF#search=%22India%2 0ICT%20use%20in%20e ducation%20Ms%20Ush a%20Vyasulu%20Reddi %2C%20Ph.D%22	
Kenyan Ministry of Education (June 2006). National Information and Communication Technology (ICT) Strategy for Education and Training, p.32		Kenyan Ministry of Education (June 2006).
DOT COMments, (2002). e-Newsletter. Retrieved July 17, 2006	http://www.dot-com- alliance.org/newsletter/ar ticle.php?article_id=100# dotedu Web site: http://www.kie.ac.rw/pag es/dto_pages/about_dto.h tm	
Government to drive ICT usage, ITWeb, 21 August 2007		
KPMG ITA Conference, 6 September 2007, Gallagher Estate		
Source: Directorate Education Management Systems, 2007.		
Internal Question Paper 29-2007, National Assembly,		

Documents related to the project	Where they kept	Who's responsible
Question 273, 30 August 2007		
Meeting Quality and Performance Assurance, September 2007 and Meeting Education Management Systems,		
September 2007		
BECTA ICT Research, 2003, What the Research Says About ICT supporting Special Education Needs and	http://www.becta.org.uk/page documents/research	BECTA
Inclusion, BECTA	/wtrs_ictsupport.pdf	
Talent, How ICT can enhance teaching and learning in	http://ecs.lewisham.gov.u	
Special Educational Needs, Talent ICT training for	k/talent/pricor/sen.html#	
teachers, Lewisham UK,	How	
Trend, 2001, cited in Albirini, A. (2007). The Crisis of		
Educational Technology, and the Prospect of		
Reinventing Education. Educational Technology & Society, 10 (1), 227-236.		
Northwest Association of Schools and of Colleges and Universities. Annual Report to the Northwest		
Association of Schools and Colleges, Commission on		
Schools, 2002 School Improvement Process		
Accreditation Standards for Elementary Schools, Middle		
Schools, High Schools, K-12 Schools and Special		
Purpose Schools. Northwest Association of Schools and		
of Colleges and Universities: Boise, ID, 2002		
Keith Curry Lance, Lynda Welborn, and Christine		
Hamilton-Pennell. The Impact of School Library Media		
Centers on Academic Achievement. Hi Willow Research		
and Publishing: Castle Rock, CO, 1993.		
Impact Of School Library Services On Achievement And		
Learning By Professor Dorothy Williams, Caroline		
Wavell and Louisa Coles. School of Information and		
Media Faculty Of Management, The Robert Gordon		
University 2001		
The Importance Of The School Library In The Education	ghart@uwc.ac.za	
System (The School Library & Curriculum Change In	S	
South Africa:Contradictions & Connections) Genevieve		
Hart, Department of Library & Information Science,		
University of the Western Cape,		
PricewaterhouseCoopers. 2004. Using ICT in schools:		
addressing teacher workload issues. Research report No		
595 produced for the Department of Education and		
Skills, UK.		
2000. National Education Policy Act 27 of 1996.		DoE
Government Gazette No 20945, 1 March 2000. Pretoria:		
Department of Education.		
DoE. 1998. Employment of Educators Act 76 of 1998.		DoE
Pretoria: Department of Education. DoE. Personnel Administration Measures. Government Gazette Volume No 19767, 18 February 1999. Pretoria:		

Documents related to the project	Where they kept	Who's responsible
Department of Education		
Chisholm et al. 2005. Educator workload in South		
Africa. Cape Town: HSRC Press.		
Selwood, I. & Pilkington R. 2005. Teacher Workload:		
using ICT to release time to teach. Educational Review,		
57(2), 163 – 174, p.163		
BECTA ICT Research. 2004. What the research says	www.becta.org.uk/page	BECTA
about ICT and reducing teachers' workloads	documents/research/wtrs workloads.pdf	
PricewaterhouseCoopers. 2004. Using ICT in schools:	-	
addressing teacher workload issues. Research report No		
595 produced for the Department of Education and Skills, UK		
Information Technology and Society by Kenneth C.		
Laudon, Carol Guercio Traver and Jane Price Laudon.		
	http://www.austrade.gov.	
	au/Computer-controlled-	
	machinery-transforms-	
	age-old-	
	tradition/default.aspx	
	http://www.itu.int/osg/sp	
	u/wsis-themes/ict_stories	
	http://www.bridges.org/c	
	ase_studies/353	
	http://www.citi.org.za/Ar	
	ticle/1000/1005/1286.ht ml	
	http://www.office.xerox.	
	com/latest/SOLCS-	
	<u>17.PDF</u>	
	http://www.bcg.com/publ	
	ications/files/Company_	
	Comm_Trends_Rpt_Feb 02.pdf	
2008 Programme & report on implementation - The	02.pu1	
report sets out the priorities and programmes arising		
from the January 2008 Cabinet Lekgotla and the		
President's State of the Nation Address on 8 February		
2008.		
United Nations Committee on Technology and		
Development. The Digital Divide Report: ICT Difussion Index, 2005.		
Telecommunications Union Digital Access Index	http://www.itu.int/ITU-D/ict/dai.	
Barlow 1996 as quoted in Best and Wade, The Internet		
and Democracy: Global Catalyst or Democratic Dud?		
The Berkman Center for Internet & Society, Harvard		

Documents related to the project	Where they kept	Who's responsible
University, Research Publication No. 2005, 2		
UNESCO, Department of Public Information.	(http://www.un.org/mille	
Millennium Development Goals. United Nations, 2005	nniumgoals/goals.html)	
United Nations, 'Information technology central to quest	(http://www.un.org/News	
for development, dignity, peace, Secretary-General tells	/Press/docs//2007/sgsm1	
global alliance', SG/SM/10888; PI/1762; Department of	0888.doc.htm)	
Public Information • News and Media New York, 2007.	'	
	http://web.worldbank.org	
	/WBSITE/EXTERNAL/	
	TOPICS/EXTINFORMA	
	TIONANDCOMMUNIC	
	ATIONANDTECHNOL	
	OGIES/0,,contentMDK:2	
	1280033~menuPK:36255	
	63~pagePK:210058~piP	
	K:210062~theSitePK:28	
	2823,00.html	
	World Bank	
	http://web.worldbank.org	
	/WBSITE/EXTERNAL/	
	COUNTRIES/AFRICAE	
	XT/EXTREGINI/EXTA	
	FRREGINICOO/0,,conte ntMDK:20652302~menu	
	PK:1676843~pagePK:64	
	168445~piPK:64168309	
	~theSitePK:1587585,00.	
	html	
Markle Foundation, Creating a development dynamic:	http://www.markle.org/m	
Final report of the digital opportunity initiative. 2000	arkle programs/project a	
a man report or the argum opportunity minutes of 2000	rchives/2000/gdop_gdoi.	
	php	
Best, ML and Wade KW. The Internet and Democracy:		
Global Catalyst or Democratic Dud? The Berkman		
Center for Internet & Society, Harvard University,		
Research Publication No. 2005, 2		
World Resources Institute: Digital Dividend, What	http://pdf.wri.org/whatwo	
Works: Serving the Poor Profitibly – A private sector	rks_serving_profitably.p	
strategy for the Global Digital Opportunity, 2003.	df	
World Ecomonic Forum, IT Access for Everyone –	http://www.weforum.org/	
Global Benchmarking Study, January 2005,	pdf/Initiatives/Global_Di	
	gital_Inclusion_Benchma	
	rking Study Jan05.pdf	
The Malaysian and Thai strategies are fully explained on	http://www.nectec.or.th/i	
their respective agency websites	ntro/e_nationalpolicy.php	
Ya'u.Globalisation, ICTs and the New Imperialism,		
African Development 2007.		
These parameters of good practice were developed for		

Documents related to the project	Where they kept	Who's responsible
the Nepad e-schools Business Planning Initiative conducted by Ernst & Young and Neil Butcher and Associates, 2006		
The PNC on ISAD	http://www.pnc.gov.za/c ontent/view/39/25/	
DoE. 2004. White Paper on e-Education – Transforming learning and teaching through Information and Communication technology. Government Gazette, Vol. 470, No. 26734. Pretoria: DoE		
DoE. February 2006. Guidelines for the use of open source software in schools. Pretoria: Department of Education		
The Norms and Standards for School Funding, 84 of 1996, Section 78		
DoE. National Education Policy Act, No 27 of 1996.	Retrieved 18 July 2006 from http://www.info.gov.za/acts/1996/a27-96.pdf, Section 41	
FET Act. Retrieved 20 July 2007	From: http://www.info.gov.za/g azette/acts/1998/a98- 98.pdf, Preamble	
The Norms and Standards for School Funding, 84 of 1996, Section 72		
du Toit, C. 2007. IT skills not utilised properly.	Retrieved 23 July 2007 from: http://www.mydigitallife.co.za	
Jipsa, Report March – December 2006, Issued by the office of the Deputy President of South Africa, p.19		
Public Service IT Policy Framework	Available from: http://www.info.gov.za/o therdocs/2001/it.pdf, p 4	
Department of Science and Technology. White Paper on Science and Technology	Available on per.pdfhttp://www.dst.go v.za/publications/white_p apers_Science_Technolo gy_White_Par, Chapter2, Section 6	
EY and Neil Butcher and Associates. Nepad e-schools Business Planning report, 2006.		
DoE. South African Schools Act, 84 of 1996.	Retrieved 19 July 2007 from: http://www.info.gov.za/acts/1996/a84-96.pdf, Section 20a	

Documents related to the project	Where they kept	Who's responsible
State Information Technology Agency (SITA) Act, 88 of		
1998. 2005. Government Gazette No 28021,		
Public Service and Administration. 2002. State		
Information Technology Agency Amendment Act, 38 of		
2002, p.4.		
Medium-Term Expenditure Framework Treasury		
Guidelines 2008 MTEF		
"People's guide to the 2007 national budget"	www.treasury.gov.za	
"No 84 of 1996: South African Schools Act,"		Parliament of the
		Republic of South Africa,
The state of book development in South Africa	In Journal of Education, No.29, pp94 - 123	
Information from Ncedo and Hovi		DOE
the Gauteng Online project info from Dick Rayner		
Information from Steve Mommen	Department of Education	DOE
The Norms and Standards for School Funding, 84 of		
1996, Section 72		
Information from John Pampallis	- Centre for Education	
	and Policy Development	
'Asia and the Pacific Regional Bureau for Education.		¹ UNESCO Bangkok.
Schoolnet toolkit.		2004.
Overview of the 1998 Social Accounting Matrix		Statistics SA, 2004
"Technology Enhanced Learning Investigation in South	Department of	DOE
Africa pp. vii-viii.	Education,	
Summary of provincial budget statements 2007/2008 for education		
Meeting motorola 7 June 2007		
277007076	Khanya website 7 June	
	Department of Education	Obtained from Liesl
	28 May 2007	Carolisse
A Review of Educational software used in Southern	20 11125 2001	Imfundo and SchoolNet
African context.		Africa (2003
Malone (1981a, b)		
Lepper and Cordova (1992)		
(Betz, 1995)		
Huntington (1984)		
Rieber, 1995)		
Martin Owen, Lyndsay Grant, Steve Sayers and Keri		
Facer, 2006, Social Software, Opening Education Series,		
Futurelab		
Jonassen, Peck, & Wilson, 1999 cited in Parker, K and		

Documents related to the project	Where they kept	Who's responsible
Chao J, 2007, <i>Wiki as a Teaching Tool</i> Interdisciplinary Journal of Knowledge and Learning Objects Volume 3, 2007		
Tonkin cited in Parker, K and Chao J, 2007, Wiki as a Teaching Tool Interdisciplinary Journal of Knowledge and Learning Objects Volume 3, 2007		
(Squire, 2002)		
Brown and Thomas (p. 120) Wired (Volume 14.04, 2006, 108-149)		
Crawford, 1982; Rollings & Adams, 2003; Prensky, 2005)		
Sweeney, 1994; Jenkins, 2004; Lindley, 2005; Barab, Thomas, Dodge		
Cassell & Jenkins, 1988; Graner Ray, 2004; McAllister, 2004)		
Putman, 1995; Lockerd & Selker, 1999; Sha & Aalst, 2003; Mobius & Quoc-Anh, 2004; Farnham, Kelly, Portnoy & Schwartz, 2004; Steinkuehler, 2004; Jones & Issraff, 2005; Veermans & Cesareni, 2005)		
Kelello Consulting, 2005, Evaluation of Second Phase of the MTN Schools Connect Project, SchoolNet Nigeria		Kelello consulting
Jordaan, V and Lowenherz, A, Bridging the gap through ICTs in Small Rmeote Rural Schools, Multigrade Rural Schools Intervention (Western Cape Education Department)		
Haddad, W. D. & Draxler, A. (2002). <i>Technologies for Education</i> , p.14. Paris: UNESCO and the Academy for Educational Development.		
	http://www.service- architecture.com/web- services/articles/service- oriented_architecture_soa _definition.html	
Service-oriented architecture, 'cloud computing' among the developments sure to have an impact on educational technology in the coming year (By Gregg W. Downey, Editor, eSchool News)		
	http://msdn2.microsoft.co m/en-	

Documents related to the project	Where they kept	Who's responsible
	us/architecture/aa948857. aspx	
	http://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Telepresence	
	http://www.3gnewsroom. com/html/glossary/w.sht ml	
	http://www.p4s.org.uk/A boutBSF.htm	
Moore, A. 1999. Kearsney College: 1999 Laptop Class Pilot Project Evaluation Report		
World Ahead Programme. 2007. A Comprehensive Approach to Using ICT in Schooling in South Africa: Concept Paper Presented by Intel Corporation to the Deputy President of the Republic of South Africa.		
	Edtech, Focusing on K-12, Turning to Tablets, http://edtechmag.com/k1 2/issues/august-september-2007/turning-to-tablets.html	
Leach, J., Power, T., Thomas, R., Fadani, X. & Mbede, A. no date. 4D technologies: appropriating handheld computers to serve the needs of teachers and learners in rural African settings.	http://www.open.ac.uk/deep;	
Futurelab. Handhelds: learning with handheld technologies.	http://research@futurelab .org.uk	
Becker, Henry J, 1999, Internet Use by the Teachers	http://www.crito.uci.edu/ TLC/findings/Internet- Use/startpage.htm	
Internet Access in US Public Schools and Classrooms, U.S. Department of Education, November 2006	http://nces.ed.gov/pubs20 07/2007020.pdf	National Centre for Educational Statistics,
Werner B. Korte, Tobias Hüsing, Benchmarking Access and Use of ICT in European Schools 2006: Results from Head Teacher and A Classroom Teacher Surveys in 27 European Countries		
Hepp, P.K., Hinostroza, E.S., Laval, E.M. and Rehbein, L.F. 2004. Technology in Schools: Education, ICT and the Knowledge Society.		
Rusten, E. and Hudson, H.E. No date. Infrastructure:		

Documents related to the project	Where they kept	Who's responsible
Hardware, Networking, Software and Connectivity. In Technologies for Education: Potential, Parameters and Prospects, edited by Haddad, W.D. and Draxler, A. UNESCO and Academy for Educational Development, pp. 76-93.		
Sam, M. 2005. Builders are always on the Mobile, Aren't they!		
McFarlane, A., Roch, N. & Triggs, P. Becta Directorate of Evidence and research. 2007. Mobile learning: Research Findings,	http://www.becta.org.uk	
Keegan, D, 2005. The incorporation of mobile learning into mainstream education and training,	http://www.mlearn.org.za /papers-full.html	
National Centre for Educational Statistics, Internet Access in US Public Schools and Classrooms, U.S. Department of Education,	November 2006, http://nces.ed.gov/pubs20 07/2007020.pdf	
Dimitriadi, Y & Hodson, P. 2005. BECTA Research. Digital video and bilingual children with special educational needs: supporting literacy activities,	http://www.becta.org.uk	
Guidelines for use of assistive technology in education	http://www.enabletech.ie/	
	http://www.engineeringn ews.co.za/article.php?a_i d=109972	
Information from Sec 3(2) v of the Public Service Act. Sec 41(1)(e)(iv) of Public Service Act.		Govt. Of SA
	http://www.huawei.com/ products/datacomm/catal og.do?id=1136	
	http://books.google.com/books?id=AvHQfXHCA QQC&pg=PA12&lpg=P A12&dq=disadvantages+of+multiple+vpn&source=web&ots=6altCgbjuC&sig=y-g4YF2Q83q5d8oTGYVLuy71OT0#PPA13,M1	
Goveia, J and Soule, H. (2003) Why I don't want to take a course about a pencil: Three traps to avoid when introducing new technologies to Educators. Paris:	UNESCO. Cited in MacDonald C. 2005. GoL Education Plan	
Office of Learning and Teaching, Department of Education, ICT Professional Learning Strategy 2005-2007, Victoria State, Australia	://www.sofweb.vic.edu.a u/ict/pdfs/ICT_pl_strateg y_final.pdf	

Documents related to the project	Where they kept	Who's responsible
Verber, Sid, November 2007, 'Resident's browsing only', in e-Gazing further horizons for leaders,	Centre for Excellence in Leadership	
Carlson, S. and Gadio, C.T. (2002). Teacher Professional Development in the Use of ICT. Retrieved November 9, 2006 from SchoolNet	http://www.schoolnetafri ca.net/fileadmin/resource s/Teacher_Professional_ Development_In_the_use _of_Technology.pdf	
Cox, M and Abbott; C (ed). (2004). A review of the research literature relating to ICT and attainment. Retrieved November 9, 2006 from Becta ICT Research	http://www.becta.org.uk/ page_documents/research /ict_attainment04.pdf	
Yee, D, (2000). 'Images of School Principals' Information and Communications Technology Leadership.' In Journal of Information Technology for Teacher Education, 9(3), 287-302.		
Pelgrum, W.J. and Law, N. (2003) ICT in Education Around the World: Trends, Problems and Prospects.		Unesco International Institute for Education Planning: Paris
infoDev. No date. Knowledge Map: Educators, Teaching and ICTs	www.infodev.org/en/Pub lication.157.html	
Yelland, N. (2003).The Use of Information and Communications Technologies in the Australian Context. Retrieved September 28, 2006 from the UNESCO Bangkok Web site:	http://www.unescobkk.or g/index.php?id=1294	UNESCO
Hahn, V, (2001). What Makes for Effective Teacher Professional Development in the Use of ICT?	Christchurch: Christchurch College of Education.	
A case study (unpublished dissertation (D. Ed), University of the Western Cape) and Quick, G & Sieborger, R. 2005. What matters in practice teaching? The perceptions of schools and students	South African Journal of Education, 25(1), 1-4.	
See for example, Board of Teacher Registration Qld. 2003. The Multiple Faces of Internships: Report of Phase One of a BTR Project on Internships in Preservice Teacher Education. Retrieved on 2 August 2006 from: http:// www.btr.qld.edu.au/pdf/phaseone.pdf; Ciasca1, L. 2001. Developments in 'Mentoring' in Romanian Initial Teacher Training. Mentoring and Tutoring, Vol 9(2), 101 – 111; Edwards, A. and Protheroe, L. 2004. Teaching by proxy: understanding how mentors are positioned in partnerships. Oxford Review of Education, 30(2), 183 – 197; Hagger, H and McIntyre, D. 2006. Learning teaching from teachers: Realizing the potential of school-		

Documents related to the project	Where they kept	Who's responsible
based teacher education. Maidenhead and New York: Open University Press.		
Sutton, C. 2005. eLearn Australia,	http://www.elearnaustralia.com.au/joomla/	
Reddi, U.V. and Sinha, V.(no date) India – ICT Use in Education. UNESCO Meta-survey on the Use of Technologies in Education. Retrieved September 20, 2006 from website:	http://www.unescobkk.or g/fileadmin/user_upload/i ct/Metasurvey/NEPAL.P DF#search=%22India%2 0ICT%20use%20in%20e ducation%20Ms%20Ush a%20Vyasulu%20Reddi %2C%20Ph.D%22	
South African Qualifications Authority	www.saga.co.za	
Meraka Institute, Digital Doorways, Enriching your mind	http://www.digitaldoorw ay.org.za/index main.ph p?do=concept	
NCREL. 2003. enGauge 21st Century Skills	www.ncrel.org	
Society for Technology in Education, 2007. National Educational Technology Standards for Students: The Next generation,	www.iste.org	
Pickett, N. and Dodge, B. no date. Rubrics for Web Lessons: The Case for authentic assessment.	http://webquest.sdsu.edu/ rubrics/weblessons.htm	
Use of diaries is being used in Lewisham in the UK, and is documented on	http://www.lgfl.net/lgfl/le as/lewisham/communitie s/ICT/resources/PLD/Usi ngPLDs	
Bengtsson, Lassing, Bosch, van Vliet, 'Analyzing Software Architectures for Modifiability'	http://www.cs.rug.nl/~bo sch/papers/SAAModifiab ility.pdf	
netproject – Cost of Ownership	http://www.netproject.co m/opensource/coo.html	
Maguire, James, 'Windows vs. Linux: TCO Feud Rages	http://www.newsfactor.c	
On', 01 August 2003, Newsfactor Network	om/perl/story/22012,html	
'The Brazilian Public Sector to Choose Free Software', 2 June 2003, PCLinuxOnline;	http://www.pclinuxonline .com/modules.php?name =News&file=article&sid =6879	
China blocks foreign software use in gov't', 18 August 2003, CNETAsia	http://asia.cnet.com/news tech/applications/0,39001 094,39146335,00.htm.	
Berger, Matt, 'ANALYSIS: Microsoft vs. open source gets political', 10 June 2002, IDG News Service	http://www.idg.net/ic_87 4742 1793 1-1681.html	
Williams, Martyn, 'Japan, China, Korea plan joint open-	http://www.idg.com.sg/id	

Documents related to the project	Where they kept	Who's responsible
source project', 05 September 2003, IDG News Service	gwww.nsf/unidlookup/04 B8C8F13FF8653148256 D98002BC4A2?OpenDo cument	
Pillai, Sanjay K., 'Linux seen grabbing 10% of desktop OS segment' 26 February 2003, Business Standard	http://www.business- standard.com/today/story .asp?Menu=2&story=893 0	
	http://www.linux.com/art icles/60353	
Sited in Cisco Systems, Network-based transformation of education.		
South African History Online	http://www.sahistory.org.	
BBC, BBC trust suspends BBC Jam	http://www.bbc.co.uk/bb ctrust/news/press_release s/14_03_2007.html	
EDNA, Frequently Asked Questions, What is Edna?.	www.edna.edu.au.	
Warschauer, M. 2003. The Allures and Illusions of Modernity: Technology and Educational Reform in Egypt. Education Policy Analysis Archives, 11(38).	http://epaa.asu.efdu/epaa/ v11n38/	
Patton, MQ, 2002, Qualitative research and evaluation methods		
Hitchcock, G. & Hughes, D. 1995. Research and the teacher: a qualitative introduction to school-based research (Second Edition). London and New York: Routledge Falmer, p.5-6.		
Bless, C. & Higson-Smith, C. 1995. Fundamentals of social research methods: an African perspective (Second Edition). Cape Town: Juta, p.47 – 48.		
Charities evaluation Services. What is monitoring?	http://www.ces- vol.org.uk/index.cfm?pg =167	
Purdon, Lessof, Woodfield and Bryson, 2001, Research Methods for Policy Evaluation, National Centre for Social Research Department for Work and Pensions. Research Working Paper No 2		
Kitzinger J. The methodology of focus groups: the importance of interactions between research participants. Sociology of Health and Illness 1994;16;103-21.		
Babbie, E. 1995. The practice of social research (Seventh		

Documents related to the project	Where they kept	Who's responsible
Edition). New York: Wadsworth.		
Cleveland University, Department of Early Childhood Education. Work Sample Analysis,	http://academic.csuohio.e du/ISOP/assessment%20 methods/worksample.ht m	
Law, L-C. & Hvannberg, E. T. 2002. Complementarity and convergence of heuristic evaluation and usability test: A case study of UNIVERSAL Brokerage Platform. In NordiCHI, 19 – 23 October, 71 – 80. Mouton, J. 2001. How to succeed in your Masters and		
Doctoral Studies: a South African guide and resource book. Pretoria: Van Schaik, p.152.		
Education Minister Naledi Pandor addressed FET College principals at their national conference in Johannesburg., 05-SEP-07	http://www.skillsportal.c o.za/fet/525180.htm)	
Sec 1(c) of the Constitution. Sec 2 of the Constitution. Sec 36(1) of the Constitution.	The constitution of SA	The Govt of SA
	http://www.msterminalse rvices.org/software/Thin- client-device- management/	
	http://www.jump.co.za/pr oduct/canon-pc160- personal-copier- 8461a043-6931412.htm http://www.jump.co.za/pr oduct/canon-fc-120- copier-279088.htm	
	http://www.ntst.com/solu tions/public%20health/Fa tVsThin.asp	
	http://mrzonbu.wordpress .com/2007/07/23/how- much-power-does-your- desktop-pc-use/ http://www.thinclient.org /archives/2007/08/green energy_ne.html	
WEEE categories according to the EU directive 2002/96/EC on WEEE	BBC News	
Widmer, R., Oswald-Krapf, H., Sinha-Khetriwal, D., Schnellmann, M., and Boni, H. [2005]. Global		

Documents related to the project	Where they kept	Who's responsible
Perspectives on e-waste. Environmental Impact Assessment Review. No.25, pp.436–458		
United Nations Environment Programme		United Nations
Mayfield, Kendra. (2003). E-Waste: Dark Side of Digital Age	Wired Magazine.	
'netproject - Cost of Ownership'	from http://www.netproject.co m/opensource/coo.html	
Maguire, James, 'Windows vs. Linux: TCO Feud Rages On', 01 August 2003, <i>Newsfactor Network</i> [home page online];	from http://www.newsfactor.c om/perl/story/22012.html	
An Initiative of the UNDP's Asia-Pacific Development Information Programme / Free/Open Source Software - A General Introduction (Kenneth Wong and Phet Sayo).		
Correspondence with C. Labuschagne, national Department of Education, on policy of IT and CAT computer access requirements, March 2008.		DOE
Basic Education in Turkey BACKGROUND REPORT, prepared by OECD Secretariat, based on a review performed in 2003		OECD
Harnessing Technology Delivery Plan (Becta), Management of change HR policy document, Memoranda of Understanding and DfES priorities letter (Becta), Becta Board Meeting – Paper 2 – Developing Becta's proposition to DfES, Quinquennial review of the British education communication and technology agency (Becta) October 2002 by Department for Education and Skills, Staffing structure	www.becta.co.uk	Becta
Benchmarking of the Smart School Integrated Solution, Multimediation, Malaysia Prepared By Development Corporation.		
Technology in Schools: Education, ICT and the Knowledge Society by Pedro Hepp K. Enrique Hinostroza S. Ernesto Laval M. Lucio Rehbein F. October 2004		
Supporting Local Government Capacity for implementing the Expanded Public Works Programme, 2006, Maikel Lieuw Kie Song (EPWP Unit), Matthew Nell (EPWSP), Singizi Consulting; Practical Guidelines for Replicating the Zibambele Programme, Version 2.1.0, 19 June 2006; Expanded Public Works Programme (EPWP), Third Quarterly Report (containing interim data		

Documents related to the project	Where they kept	Who's responsible
for period1 April 2006 – 31 Dec 2006), 15 May 2007; Expanded Public Works Programme (EPWP), Fourth Quarterly Repor t- Year 2 (containing interim data for period1 April – 31 March 2006), 4 August 2006; DPWP web site.		
As provided for in the Public Service Amendment Act, no 30 of 2007. Published on 17 January 2008 in Government Gazette No. 30675	Govt Gazette	
Discussions and information provided by Mr Cisco van Schaik, General Manager: DOD Business Unit, SITA		
Stuart. 1995	www.wikipedia.com	
Businessballs.com	http://www.businessballs.	
	com/changemanagement. htm	
Jones, J., Aguirre D., and Calderone, M. 2004. '10	http://www.strategy-	
Principles of Change Management', in strategy+business,	business.com/resilience/r r00006?pg=all	
Delivering the PPP promise, A review of PPP issues and activity	PWC	PWC
Meeting the investment Challenge, July 2003	www.hm-treasury.gov.uk	
	www.ogc.gov.uk	
ITS 2007 PC and Notebook computer contracts, Government Chief Information Office of Australia, October 10, 2007		
Transforming Government Procurement: HM Treasury: January 2007		
Colorado Governor Announces State wide IT Consolidation Plan, Gov Tech, September 2007		
Section -53, Information technology and E-Government, Office of Management and Budget Circular 2007		
	http://www.whitehouse.g	
	Virginia Department of Taxation, December 2006	
The Chaos Report		The Standish Group, 1995
Department of Education (Vulindela system) May 2008.		DOE
	http://www.curriculumon line.gov.uk/AboutELCs/ WhatareeLCs.htm	

Documents related to the project	Where they kept	Who's responsible
- 2007 Snap survey		